November 22,

¥. A. loncrieS, o7
Petroleur Building
Ninth at Com erce

Fort Worth, Texac

Attns Veta Yeatherbdy
Jeowr isc K -atherdys

We hove receiuved
#1 Julander well
Oui- records
ani Sorms C-104 and C~110

At the praesent tirme the Dukota production is not

As of this date we
pipeline
The matter of securing

allowables are not assigned.
a .sonnection notige fron the
the: well i8 not connected.

{s of course not controlled by this office.

vour inquiry of November G,
‘n Cection 31, Township 29N,

indicate that *his well was completed
were approved or. Septenber 25,

1960

1960 regarding your
R:nge 11 F.

in the Dakota formation
16£0.

prorated cnd therejore
have not recelved
company and therefore presume

a4 gas connection

Ycour gas takes frum

this well until proration is instituted on Februcry 1. 1961 will
be controlled by your contractual arrangements with the gas purchaser.

We ore sending your name and addrese to our Santa Fe office 80 you

will be placed on the mailing

I; we can be of any further service,

ElA ks

list for gas proration schedules.

please contact us-.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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